



Nathan Delavictoire

Product Designer

About me

I'm have 6 years of experience designing and building digital products. My focus lies now mainly on the UX and service design areas. I love working in teams in various context and cultures.

Language

French - Mother tongue
English - Fluent and proficient
German - Intermediate level

Contact

+33 6 32 94 99 77
nathan.delavictoire@gmail.com
75 rue Compans
75019 Paris, France

Website

nathandelavictoire.com

Professional experiences

Maritim affairs direction ---- Designer

Paris · September 2020 - December 2021

I had the chance of taking part in the "Entrepreneur d'intérêt général" program aiming at injecting digital professionals into french administrations. Within this program I joined the Maritim affairs to design the future of the professional titles delivery services for seafarers.

Air Liquide ---- Designer

Paris and Singapore · October 2017 - June 2020

Bringing a capability in designing and prototyping applications. I'm either working on user-centric design project or taking part on exploratory project phases. My goal is to transform complexity and wicked problems into a story fueled by solutions that I may prototype with UI Design or sometimes front-end development.

Fjord Paris ---- Creative Technologist

Paris · October 2016 - Septembre 2017

Took part in the design process by bringing a capability in building prototypes that where websites, applications, web extensions ... I was thus exploring deeper a subject by embracing both technological opportunities and constraints.

Agence Multimédia Sorbonne ---- Designer / Developer

Paris · September 2015 - September 2016

I brought a capability in Full stack development and UX design. I worked on websites, data visualizations and web applications. You can see these projects on my personal website.

Fjord Berlin ---- Design Intern

Berlin · May 2015 - August 2015

I Took part in the service design process. I took part in workshops. I helped to build a vision through user journey mapping and other similar deliverables.

Education

2014 - 2016

Master in Art, Design and Multimedia - University of Paris 1 Panthéon La Sorbonne

2011 - 2014

Engineering school of Computer Sciences at Polytech Nice Sophia - Antipolis and a semester in Trinity College Dublin.